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MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM
TO: FMPA Members
CC: Bidders
FROM: Sharon Samuels
DATE: August 22, 2022

SUBJECT: Award Extension of the Concrete Poles Bid (ITB# 2021-010)
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The current award of the Purchase and Delivery of Concrete Poles Bid, ITB# 2021-010,
expires September 30, 2022. According to the FMPA bid terms, the bid offers two
extension opportunities.

The awarded bidders Anixter, John Carter & Associates, and Utilities Structures, Inc
were contacted regarding an award extension opportunity. John Carter & Associates
declined the extension, Anixter offered an extension with price fluctuation at time of
shipment (this is an exception to the bid terms), and Utilities Structures, Inc. agreed to
extend pricing for an additional year with a one-time fuel increase in accordance with
Section 12 Escalation/De-escalation of the bid’s terms and conditions.

The Participating Members have agreed to extend with Ultilities Structures, Inc. for an
additional year. This award renewal will expire September 30, 2023. All other aspects
of the bid remain the same.

Utilities Structures, Inc.

2700 Evans Ave.

Fort Myers, FL 33901
239-247-8938
utilitiesstructures@outlook.com

If you have any questions regarding this bid extension, please feel free to contact me.
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